



Young Seok CHEON

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1888
FAX +82-2-6200-0821
E-MAIL yscheon@jipyong.com

As an attorney in the firm's M&A Group, Mr. Young Seok Cheon advises clients on M&A transactions, reorganization of corporate governance structures and general corporate matters. Mr. Cheon also advises on accounting issues and taxation disputes, using his vast experience of working as a CPA before joining Jipyong.

Education

2023-Present University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) School of Law LL.M. Program
2017 Seoul National University School of Law (J.D.)
2012 Seoul National University (B.A. in Business Administration)

Experience

2017-Present JIPYONG LLC
2011-2013 Senior Associate, Samil PricewaterhouseCoopers

Honors and Recognitions

2023 Probono Award at the Sixth Korea Legal Awards

2022

Rising Star in Tax Practice, Legal Times

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2017

Korea

2011

Certified Public Accountant (Korea)

Languages

Korean / English